



STATE OF
COLORADO

Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

RE: Next shot for Red Canyon Quarry

2 messages

Wayne Stoughton <Wayne.Stoughton@martinmarietta.com>

Mon, Jun 12, 2023 at 11:43 AM

To: ken bishop <ken@kidlynx.com>, "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Cc: David Jordan <David.Jordan@martinmarietta.com>, Jessica Thomas <Jessica.Thomas@martinmarietta.com>, Kyle Russ <Kyle.Russ@martinmarietta.com>, Brenton Riddle <Brenton.Riddle@martinmarietta.com>, James Bannon <James.Bannon@martinmarietta.com>, Blake McMullin <Blake.Mcmullin@martinmarietta.com>, Geoff Correnti <Geoff.Correnti@buckleypowder.com>, Gary Proctor <Gary.Proctor@buckleypowder.com>, Matt Gillette <Matt.Gillette@buckleypowder.com>

Hello Ken,

We are going to cancel the shot for June the 13th, tomorrow due to the weather. Rescheduling for Thursday the 15th of June pending the weather and or mechanical issues.

Wayne Stoughton

Manager, Red Canyon Quarry| Rocky Mountain Agg District

Martin Marietta

3131 Barrett Road, Colorado Springs, CO 80926

t. (719) 629-8372

e. wayne.stoughton@martinmarietta.com

www.martinmarietta.com

From: Wayne Stoughton

Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 9:35 AM

To: 'ken bishop' <ken@kidlynx.com>; 'Cazier - DNR, Tim' <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Cc: David Jordan <David.Jordan@martinmarietta.com>; David Jordan <David.Jordan@martinmarietta.com>; Jessica Thomas <Jessica.Thomas@martinmarietta.com>; Kyle Russ <Kyle.Russ@martinmarietta.com>; Brenton Riddle <Brenton.Riddle@martinmarietta.com>; James Bannon <James.Bannon@martinmarietta.com>; Blake McMullin <Blake.Mcmullin@martinmarietta.com>; 'Geoff Correnti' <Geoff.Correnti@buckleypowder.com>; Gary Proctor <Gary.Proctor@buckleypowder.com>; 'Matt Gillette' <Matt.Gillette@buckleypowder.com>

Subject: Next shot for Red Canyon Quarry

Good Morning Mr. Bishop,

We are looking to schedule the next blast, shot #8 for next Tuesday, June 13, 2023 pending weather and or mechanical issues. This shot will be off of bench 5 at the far Northwest end of that bench. As usual Sir, I will contact you an hour before the shot so that you can prepare. We are estimating that the shot will be put off at 12 noon. Should anyone have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Have a wonderful weekend,

Wayne Stoughton

Manager, Red Canyon Quarry| Rocky Mountain Agg District

Martin Marietta

3131 Barrett Road, Colorado Springs, CO 80926

t. (719) 629-8372

e. wayne.stoughton@martinmarietta.com

www.martinmarietta.com

Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>
Draft To: Wayne Stoughton <Wayne.Stoughton@martinmarietta.com>

Mon, Jun 12, 2023 at 2:14 PM

Thanks Wayne

Tim Cazier, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist III - Engineering
Mobile: 303-328-5229



COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

P [303.866.3567](tel:303.866.3567) x8169 | F [303.832.8106](tel:303.832.8106) | C [303.328.5229](tel:303.328.5229)

Mailing Address: Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety, Room 215, (optional: c/o: Tim Cazier), 1001 E 62nd Ave., Denver, CO 80216

Physical Address: 1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

tim.cazier@state.co.us | <https://drms.colorado.gov>

[Quoted text hidden]